





CITY OF NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SOUTH CAROLINA
NORTH MYRTLE BEACH CITY HALL
PLANNING COMMISSION
Tuesday, May 5, 2020

5:00 P.M.
MINUTES
Harvey Eisner, Chairman City Staff:
Jessica Bell, Absent Jim Wood
Harry Bruton Chris Noury
Silvio Cutuli Suzanne Pritchard
Ruth Anne Ellis Aaron Rucker
James Snyder Dawn E. Snider
Callie Jean Wise Allison Galbreath, Clerk

. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Eisner called the meeting to order at 5:02 P.M.
. ROLL CALL: The Clerk called the roll and declared a quorum present.

. COMMUNICATIONS: Mr. Rucker stated the minutes of April 21, 2020 had been modified and
sent out by Ms. Pritchard for review.

. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: The motion to approve the modified minutes of April
21, 2020 meeting as presented was made by Commissioner Cutuli and seconded by
Commissioner Wise. Chairman Eisner called for the vote. The motion to approve passed 6-0.

. OLD BUSINESS: None
. NEW BUSINESS—"CONSENT ITEMS": None

. NEW BUSINESS

A. PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT SUB-20-8: Ms. Pritchard presented preliminary
plat drawings creating 91 lots of record, 6 common open spaces, and three private rights-
of-way, named Majestic Circle, Carolina Sky Way, and SeaCap Court within Waterway Hills
Village as part of the Parkway Group Planned Development District (PDD). Each of the
setbacks conform to the standards of the PDD and the overall subdivision density is 3.6
dwelling units per acre. Ms. Pritchard stated there has been some developments associated
with the grading permit. The Public Works Department has requested this not be approved
until the grading permit has been issued, because work had begun on the spine road in
2016 without receiving a grading permit. She stated they have received approval from all
other departments, but there are a couple of large fees that will be required before issuance
of the permit. Chairman Eisner clarified everything was good for approval except inspection
on the spine road and fees paid for the permit. Upon approval of this plat and based on
discussion from the morning workshop, Chairman Eisner stated he would like the developers
to consider landscaping around the retention ponds. Commissioners were in agreement they
would like to table this discussion until fees were paid. Mr. Rucker stated from the Staff



perspective, they were hopeful this would have been wrapped up before coming to the
Planning Commission. Cameron Parker, agent for Development Resource Group, stated he
was unaware of any fees outstanding. He asked for time to investigate.

Having no further questions or discussion, Chairman Eisner called for a motion of the
Preliminary Subdivision Plat Sub-20-8. Commissioner Bruton motioned to table this agenda
item and was seconded by Commissioner Cutuli. The motion passed 6-0.

Baird Stewart, agent for Freehold Communities, stated he was unaware of any fees
outstanding and thought the permits were in good standing. He thanked the Commission
for understanding and apologized for any miscommunications. Mr. Rucker asked if the fees
were paid, would the Planning Commission want a special called meeting before the
regularly scheduled meeting on May 19, 2020. Mr. Stewart stated he would not like to put
the Planning Commission out and schedule an extra meeting, when he would need time to
investigate the issue with the fees and permit. He believed the regularly scheduled meeting
would be sufficient. Chairman Eisner stated to plan this agenda item on the next regularly
scheduled meeting.

B. FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT SUF-20-01: Commissioner Bruton recused himself from
discussion and vote.

Mr. Rucker stated this major final plat is to convert a private right-of-way to a public right-
of-way involving a portion of Edge Drive. The checks and balances have been met. The
community has requested this approval. It was presented and approved by City Council at
the May 4, 2020 meeting. The Final Subdivision Plat Suf-20-01 is presented before the
Planning Commission because it is a major plat which needs the Commission’s approval.

Having no further questions or discussion, Chairman Eisner called for a motion of the Final
Subdivision Plat Suf-20-1. Commissioner Ellis motioned to approve as submitted and was
seconded by Commissioner Cutuli. The motion passed 5-0.

8. ADJOURNMENT: Chairman Eisner stated he would like to draft an ordinance pertaining to a
developer landscaping around a retention pond. The Commissioners agreed for Chairman
Eisner to draft an ordinance for Mr. Rucker, Mr. Wood, and then City Manager’s review.
Having no further business, Chairman Eisner called for a motion to adjourn. The motion to
adjourn was made by Commissioner Cutuli and seconded by Commissioner Bruton. The motion
passed 6-0.

The meeting adjourned at 5:14 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Allison K. Galbreath

NOTE: BE ADVISED THAT THESE MINUTES REPRESENT A SUMMARY OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO REPRESENT A FULL TRANSCRIPT OF THE MEETING.











Cam
Typewritten Text
Steve Vining




AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, HORRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGD PROPERTY II LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERWAY HILLS VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 6B & 6D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: D.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY: M.D.O. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No. 19.166

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\19166 - LSTAR - WATERWAY HILLS VILLAGE POD B\SURVEY\_SURVEY CAD DRAWINGS\19166 1-10-2020 PRELIMINARY PLAT.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 006089

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID NAD 83 (11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.166 SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE: P:/19.166/SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"= 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 04/23/2020




AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, HORRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGD PROPERTY II LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERWAY HILLS VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 6B & 6D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE: P:/19.166/SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"= 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: D.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY: M.D.O. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 04/23/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No. 19.166

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\19166 - LSTAR - WATERWAY HILLS VILLAGE POD B\SURVEY\_SURVEY CAD DRAWINGS\19166 1-10-2020 PRELIMINARY PLAT.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 006089

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID NAD 83 (11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.166 SHEET 2 OF 2




















CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION

I (we) hereby certify that I am (we are) the owner(s) of the property shown
and described hereon and that I (we) hereby adopt this plan of subdivision
with my (our) free consent, establish minimum building lines and dedicate
all streets, alleys, walks, parks and other sites to the public or private use as noted.

OWNER

Signature Date

ALL COMMON AREAS AND PRIVATE RIGHT-OF-WAYS WILL BE OWNED, MAINTAINED

& PRESERVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS
AND RESTRICTIONS FOR ROBBER'S ROOST PHASE 4 MODIFIED TO BE RECORDED IN THE
PUBLIC RECORDS OF HORRY COUNTY.

OWNER: DATE:
ROBBERS ROOST, LLC

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVAL OF STREETS & STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM

| hereby certify that Streets and Storm drainage system, meeting the full requirements
of the City's subdivision regulations, have been installed or that a guarantee of the

installation of the required improvements in an amount or manner acceptable to the
City of North Myrtle Beach has been received.

Date City Engineer or Designate

60 0 30 60 120

1" = 60’

ROBBER'S ROOST@NORTH
MYRTLE BEACH, LLC
PIN 350-00-00-0225
11.4 ACRES +/- REMAINDER
DB 4135 PG 608

ROBBER'S ROOST @ NORTH
MYRTLE BEACH, LLC
COMMON AREA D & AMENITY
PIN 350-11-03-0003
DB 3952 PG 2059

2.14 ACRES
93,215 SQ.FT.

20' PUBLIC DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

PB 271 PG 169

N ’ Y
SN N 2000 OQ // \ \
NI >./ PRIVATE s \ \
AN
N DRAINAGE .~ \ \
=% EASEMENT,” \ \

ROBBER'S ROOST VILLAS
PIN 350-00-00-0226
PIN 350-00-00-0258 THRU 0305

ROBBER'S ROOST VILLAS
PIN 350-00-00-0226
PIN 350-00-00-0306 THRU 0339

LEGEND

CP - COMPUTED POINT

CMF - CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
CMS - CONCRETE MONUMENT SET
IPF - IRON PIPE FOUND

IPS - IRON PIPE SET

RBF - REBAR FOUND

RBS - REBAR SET

NOTES:

1. NO USGS HORIZONTAL MONU-
MENTATION FOUND WITHIN
2000 FEET OF SITE.

2. OTHER UTILITIES MAY EXIST,
BUT THEIR LOCATIONS ARE

NOT KNOWN.
3. SURVEY SUBJECT TO FULL
TITLE SEARCH

LOCATION MAP

4. THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT-
TO RIGHT OF WAYS,
EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS N
EITHER RECORDED OR IMPLIED
5. ATTORNEY TO VERIFY COMPLIANCE
ZONING, RESTRICTIVE
COVENANTS OR HOMEOWNERS
ASSOC. REQUIREMENTS OF RECORD.
. SB= SETBACK .
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY 11 £
IRF = IRON REBAR FOUND
IPF = IRON PIPE FOUND
IPS = IRON PIPE SET
11. EP = EDGE OF PAVEMENT
12. DE = DRAINAGE EASEMENT
13. PIN 350-00-00-0225 DB. 3495 PG. 820 %

SCGRID NAD83

—
SC©0W®»~ND

14. ZONING = PDD

15. OHE = OVER HEAD ELECTRICITY

16. THIS SURVEY CREATES A MAJOR
SUBDIVISION IN AN AREA THAT

REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND.

17. DE = DRAINAGE EASEMENT
P.D.E. PUBLIC DRAIANGE EASEMENT

18. 1/2" IRON REBAR SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS
POINTS OF CURVATURE AND POINTS OF TAN-
GENCY.

19. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS
AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

20. REFERENCE PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 229 PAGE 233.
REFERENCE PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 271 PAGES 168 & 169.

21. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X"
AS SHOWN ON FEMA MAP No. 45051C0574 H,
DATED /23/1999.

22. NO TITLE SEARCH PERFORMED BY THIS OFFICE.

23. COMMON AREAS, OPEN SPACE, AND PRIVATE
RIGHT-OF-WAYS ARE TO BE OWNED &MAINTAINED BY
THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION AS PER SECTION
20-32 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS.

24. ALL REQUIRED SIDEWALKS AND OR STREET
TREE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE COMPLETED
AS PER CITY OF NORTH MYRLTE BEACH
STANDARDS PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF
CERTIFICATE(S) OF OCCUPANCY.

25. OWNER OF RECORD:
ROBBERS ROOST AT NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, LLC
1021-B SEA MOUNTAIN HWY
NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SC 29582

26. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ARE TO BE KEPT FREE AND CLEAR
OF ALL OBSTRUCTIONS AND MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT. FENCES CAN RUN
PERPENDICULAR THROUGH THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT, BUT NOT PARALLEL.
27. ALL PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ARE TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED
BY THE HOME OWNERS OR PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION.
28. HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION OR LOT OWNERS SHAL BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE SIDE LOT DRAINAGE SWALES. THE CITY OF
NORTH MYRTLE BEACH SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE
OF THE SIDE LOT DRAINAGE SWALES.

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY

It is hereby certified that this plat is true and correct to the accuracy
required in division 4, section 20-35(c), "degree of accuracy".

I hereby state that to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief, the survey shown hereon was made in accordance with the
requirements of the "Minimum Standards Manual for the Practice
of Land Surveying in South Carolina", and meets or exceeds the
requirements for a CLASS A survey as specified herein.

APRIL 29, 2020
Date/

ROBERT AYWARNER, PLS

15177

S.C. Registration Number

CP - COMPUTED POINT

LEGEND

CITY OF NORTH MYRTLE BEACH

AMENITY PHASE

HORRY 4

Job No.:

RAW 180435-AMENITY

County:

Drawn By:

PIN:

350-11-03-0003

Proj. No.:

180435

GJ

Party Chief:

Ref DB:

Ref PB:

ROBERT A. WARNER

SC Reg # 15177




	SUB-20-8 Plat 04.27.20.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1 OF 2


	SUB-20-8 Tree Mitigation 04.17.20.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36 EXHIBIT





